



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 41757 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Clinical Waste Contracts

Your request is set out below:

- Details in respect to the Clinical Waste Contract/s that your trust currently has in place.

Total Waste Management Contract which includes the following waste streams:

- **Domestic**
- **Recycling**
- **Confidential**
- **Feminine Hygiene**
- **Clinical including infectious, offensive, sharps and medicines**
- **Food waste**

- Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful and not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages

KMPT is part of a Total Waste Management Consortium. The contract is owned by East Kent Hospital Trust /2gether Support Solutions who would be best placed to answer this question.

- Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date

Total spend for 2022-23 was £204,114.4, this has been taken from the last ERIC data submission. We are in the 7th year of the contract.

- Start date and duration of framework/contract

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

Start date 1st September 2016 for five years, plus two years, then additional 7 month extension ending on 31st March 2024

- Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

KMPT is part of a Total Waste Management Consortium. The contract is owned by East Kent Hospital Trust /2gether Support Solutions who would be best placed to answer this question.

Neil Baigent- Senior Category Manager neil.baigent@nhs.net

- Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

The contract is already extended until April 2024.

- Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

N/A

- Who is the Senior Officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract + contact information

Neil Baigent- Senior Category Manager neil.baigent@nhs.net

- Who is the Infection Control Lead responsible for the Trust + contact information?

Michele Streatfield – kmpt.infectioncontrol@nhs.net

- Who is the Procurement Lead for Clinical Waste contracts for the Trust + contact information?

Neil Baigent- Senior Category Manager neil.baigent@nhs.net

- Who is the Environmental/Sustainability Lead for the Trust + contact information

Sirina Blankson – kmpt.estatesandfacilitieshelpdesk@nhs.net

- Who is the Waste Management Lead for the Trust + contact information

Shyma Andrews - kmpt.estatesandfacilitieshelpdesk@nhs.net

- Who is the Health and Safety Lead for the Trust + contact information?

Paul Miles – paul.miles3@nhs.net

- Who is the current Clinical Waste incumbent (service provider)?

Stericycle (SRCL)

- Does the Trust make use of reusable or disposable sharps containers and who is the service provider?

No

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department